Gibson, Levi
. _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Gibson, Levi

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Blaz, Christopher

Cc: Plostock, Michael; Lorenz, Gena; Harper, Jay; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
Subject: FW: Ppt

Attachments: POTUS_Dorianl.pptx

Chris,

Please see attached updated slides for NOAA’s portion of today’s brief.
Thanks,
Levi

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Gibson, Levi<levi.gibson@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Ppt

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>

Date: August 31,2019 at 3:14:46 PM EDT

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>, Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal
<katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>

Subject: Ppt

Attached
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